Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 3 January 2022 3:28 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: Market value for fire total lost car.

Hello Shiau Chan

Have a look.

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 January 2022 3:25 pm

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Market value for fire total lost car.

Hi Sherwin,

The market value quoted by you for this vehicle is acceptable.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
52424
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From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 3 January, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Market value for fire total lost car.

Hello Simon
Kindly help me double-check my market value for this total loss car.

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)




